20 North Broadway, Sulte 1500
Oktahoma Clty, Oklahomna 73102-8260

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
Farmington District Office
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Re:  Plans for SI Wells

Various Leases

New Mexico

We are in receipt of your correspondence dated January 28, 1993 (copy attached);

LEIVED

Al ol

SIS -
BLACKWOOD & NICHOLS CO. A LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

These wells were shut in by Hondo Oil and Gas prior to Devon's purchase of the
properties. In December of 1992, before expiration of the long-term shut-in provision,

the wells were reacti\@twgﬂgdgsﬂgi this date. Our plans are to continue

producing them so long as it is economically profitable to do so.

Should you need additional information feel free to contact me at the letterhead

address.

ns Sincerely,
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Gerald T. Pepper
District Engineer
ACCEPTED FOR RECORD

FE2 08 1993

FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA
BY P







